Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of June 7, 2012

Page 2

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 12-34
Thursday, June 7, 2012
6:30 P.M.

Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:30 p.m.  
PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Herbst, Hovland, Swanson, and Mayor Ryan
ABSENT:  Councilmembers Clark and Kolb 
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager; Tom Sweeney, City Attorney; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Bryan Schafer, Community Development Director; Joe Huss, Finance Director; Chris Olson, Safety Service Manager/Police Chief; Roark Haver, Senior Engineering Technician; Jane Cross, City Clerk; and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist.   
Emergency Medical Response
Safety Services Manager/Police Chief Olson stated medical emergencies take many forms, occur anywhere, and require different levels of response and care.  He stated who responds from where is dependent upon the nature and severity of the emergency, the location, and the entity that has authority to operate in that area.  He stated the Blaine Police Department responds with the closest squad car, Spring Lake Park-Blaine-Mounds View Fire Department and Allina ambulance service response is dictated by proximity of the emergency.  Chief Olson stated the police are often the first to arrive on the scene.  He stated medical emergencies such as personal injury accidents and cardiac arrests require the assistance of the SBM Fire Department and Allina EMTs and paramedics.  He stated the relationships between the Blaine Police Department, SBM Fire Department and Allina has created a high-level of response which ensures those in need of emergency medical services will receive quality care from well-trained and well-equipped emergency medical responders.  Chief Olson stated all officers are first responders and EMTs, EMSRB Certified and receive on-going training.
Spring Lake Park-Blaine-Mounds View Fire Chief Zikmund stated his staff are first responder trained and may or may not have EMT or paramedic training.  He stated the fire department’s main function providing extrication and rescue equipment, assist with CPR, and assist in ambulance during transport.  He commented SBM does invoice on crash rescue, which pays for the upgrade and replacement of rescue equipment.
Councilmember Bourke asked if the extracting equipment is the Jaws of Life or a Sawsall.  Fire Chief Zikmund responded the new extracting equipment includes the Jaws of Life and has a cutter all in one hydraulic power unit.

The following staff from Allina spoke to the Council:  Bill Snoke, Director of Allina EMS; Dr. Charles Lick, Medical Director; Jeff Czyson, Metro Region Director of Operations; Brian LaCroix, President of Allina Health EMS; and Mike Pintar, North Metro Regional Manager.
Mr. Snoke gave an overview of the Allina organization.  Mr. LaCroix gave an overview of ambulance service.  He stated ambulance services are licensed with specific geographic areas.  He stated that what happens within the ambulance starts what happens at the hospital.  Mr. Pintar stated ambulances are stationed at the fire stations at Highway 65 and Highway 10.  He stated there are approximately six ambulances in the northern region and as calls build and the demand for ambulances increase the ambulances are moved around to cover the geographical area.  
City Manager Arneson asked how many ambulances are deployed in the north metro area.  Mr. Pintar replied anywhere between 8 and 13 ambulances.  

Mayor Ryan asked if Allina has air support.  Mr. Pintar responded Allina calls Life Link.  Fire Chief Zikmund responded Life Link supplies air support.

Mr. LaCroix stated Allina will call for extra help from North Memorial and Life Link.  He commented response times are measured by different methods and a safe arrival is more important than a fast arrival.
Dr. Lick stated Allina’s focus is to work safely.  He talked about Allina’s cardiac arrest survival rate with the HeartRescue project and Heart Safe Communities. 
Mayor Ryan thanked the Allina representatives for their work in Blaine.  He asked if the Allina EMS representatives report poor living conditions for seniors.  Mr. Snoke replied the Allina EMS does have a limited obligation to report or advise police of a situation.
OTHER BUSINESS

Spring Lake Park-Blaine-Mounds View Fire Department

Spring Lake Park-Blaine-Mounds View Fire Chief Zikmund gave an overview of current SBM staffing and future recruiting.  He stated training new volunteer fire fighters costs are $15,000 for the first year and $10,000 each year after.  He stated SBM has two daytime volunteers and 49 volunteers for nights and weekends.  He stated daytime response time is 6.5 minutes and 7.5 minutes for nights and weekends.  He stated the SBM staff turnover is primarily due to retirement.  
Councilmember Bourke commented that Blaine has five Fire Marshals, and that Spring Lake Park and Mounds View have a half Fire Marshal.  Fire Chief Zikmund replied the Fire Marshals are also building officials and are full time staff.  He stated the Fire Marshals also do inspections and licensing.  
Councilmember Herbst commented regular fire suppression inspections are important for industrial buildings.  Fire Chief Zikmund replied fire suppression inspections are conducted yearly in industrial buildings. 

Fire Chief Zikmund stated the State of Minnesota is proposing to adopt a residential sprinkler code for new construction.  He stated the cost of installing sprinklers in a single-family home is approximately $1.61 per square foot.  
City Manager Arneson asked about the arrival of the three new fire trucks.  Fire Chief Zikmund replied the three new fire trucks will arrive on September 3, 15, and 28.

The Workshop adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 







Tom Ryan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jane M. Cross, CMC, City Clerk

Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

